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The Rosencrans Cabin Historic District is a three-acre plot of ground in
the 3,400,267-acre Bridger-Teton National Forest of northwest Wyoming.
The district is west of Bosie's Ridge, an east-west trending mountain on
the southwest edge of the Absaroka Range. Just north of the district is
the Buffalo Fork River and beyond the river to the north is Randolph
Mountain. To the west is the Buffalo Fork Valley. Adjacent to the
district on the south is a Forest Service employee residence area, and

a half mile south of the district is U.S. Highway 26-287, paralleled by
Blackrock Creek and the Mount Leidy Highlands of the Gros Ventre Range.
The district contains lodgepole pines, five log structures and the grave
of forest ranger Rudolf "Rosie' Rosencrans. From this location Rosencrans
rode horseback through Two Ocean Pass, the Upper Yellowstone and Thoro-
fare country, and other areas of the forest which he administered in the
early 12300's.

Fosencrans Cabin is near the north boundary of the historic district, on
the edge of a terrace that rises slightly above the Buffalo Fork flood-
plain. Resting upon level ground the cabin faces south, although origin-
ally it had a door and porch on the north elevation. It is a rectangular
log structure 33' x 23' in length and width and 16' high at the gable
crown. Corner joints are squared and exterior logs are chinked with
mortar held in place by green willow. The foundation is stone and mor-
tar, and it has a gable roof covered with cedar shingles penetrated by

a brick chimney. The main entrance to the cabin is a single door on the
south elevation. Windows in all four walls originally were all double
hung, 29" x 58" in size, and each contained four lites. However the
window on the south face has been reduced vertically by half while

those on the north have been removed. A porch which originally extended
the full length of the north face has been enclosed, but still conteins

a single door entrance and two windows. A large fixed-pane window
replaces the original, and a similar fixed-pane window replaces one on
the north end of the east face. A log cabin addition, 13' x 15' in

size, has been attached to the east face of the Rosencrans cabin and

is used as a bedroom. The addition has a gable roof which is also
covered with cedar shingles, but it has no foundation.

The west end of the Rosencrans cabin interior contains a kitchen. The
enclosed porch addition contains a bathroom and bedroom. The main room
of the cabin is a living room containing a few pieces of furniture such
as a sofa, chairs and an army cot, but the main attraction is a wood
"burning stove at the west end of the room. Wall logs in this room are
well shaven and, like ceiling support beams, are well-varnished and well-
preserved. Plank flooring is covered with a patterned linoleum that
dates from at least 1938. Electricity is supplied to all buildings in
the historic district, but Rosie's Cabin is the only one to which water
is piped. The building is occupied in the summer by Forest Service
personnel.
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Rudolf "Rosie'" Rosencrans was born in Austria, a graduate of Vienna
University and trained ocean navigator. Rosie visited Jackson Hole
prior to 1900 and returned in 1903 to become a ranger in the Teton

Division of the Yellowstone Forest Reserve. Chief administrator of
the Teton Division was Rober Miller, appointed in 1903 by A.A. Anderson.
Anderson was authorized by President Roosevelt in 1902 to administer
the Yellowstone Forest Reserve.

With the help of John' Alsop, Rosencrans built the first ranger station
in what is today the Buffalo District of the Bridger-Teton National
Forest. It was a structure approximately ten feet square. Prior to,
or during the year 1915 the cabin was replaced by four of the five
structures in the historic district. Ranger Rosencrans retired in
1928 because of failing eyesite, and on September 22, 1970 he died

at the age of 94. He is buried south of his cabin, and east of his
grave a prominent ridge in the Buffalo Fort Valley bears his name.

The Rosencrans Cabin Historic District should be enrolled in the
National Register for at least several reasons. First, although the
architectural style of its log structures does not appear to be un-
common for the period during which they were built, the structures

are particularly well built. Not only have they survived as examples
of log architecture, they are still in use and appear to be maintained
in excellent condition. Second, as new United States Forest Service
structures are built, perhaps it would be wise to recognize and
conserve some remaining log structures which, like those in the
Rosencrans Cabin Historic District, can still meet the needs of

Forest Service personnel. Third, the structures are associated with
Rudolf Rosencrans, who, as one of the first rangers in what eventually
became the Bridge-Teton National Forest, played an administrative role
in the early history of the United States Forest Service. Because
Yellowstone National Park was the heart of. a timberland from which
were created the nation's first national forests - including Teton
National Forest - further study of individuals such as Rosencrans

is warranted. We need to define further the roles played by those who
helped administer the forest and who thus played roles in the conser-
vation of America's resources.
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Thirty six feet west of the Rosencrans Cabin is storage building #1, a
log cabin with squared corner joints. Facing east, the cabin is 29' x
15' and has a six-foot roof extension extending over the main entrance
on the east elevation. The gable roof, twelve feet high at the crest,
is covered with cedar shingles. The building apparently rests upon

its log walls. Two windows on the north face and one on the south face
are double hung, verical, sliding-sash. On the west face is a horizon-
tal, double hung, sliding-sash window. All windows have twelve lites.
The most outstanding feature of the interior is the appearance of hand-
hewn wall logs. Upon the plank floor are stored the belongings of
Forest Service personnel.

Approximately 75' south of the Rosencrans Cabin and facing south is a
4' x 4' frame privy with half-log siding. It is capped by a gable roof
covered with shake shingles. The structure is probably not old enough
to qualify for the National Register and, although it does not diminish
the appearance of the historic district it does not, either, add
substantially to it.

Approximately 120' south of the Rosencrans Cabin is storage building #2,
another one-story, rectangular log cabin. It is aligned in a north-south
direction and its dimensions are 153' x 24%'. The foundation is concrete,
the roof is gabled, and corner joints are sawn. Openings include a
single frame door in each of the north and south facades, a vertical
fixed-pane window with nine lites on the east face and a wooden hatch
opening to the outside on the west face. The cabin is used for storage
of saddles, machinery, lumber and miscellaneous equipment.

One hundred and seventy feet south of storage building #2 is a two
story, rectangular log horse barn facing south. Its dimensions are 20'
X 30'; the height at the eaves is 14' and the crest of the gable is 24'.
The barn is of the same construction as the Rosencrans Cabin, that of
large logs square at the corners. The foundation is of concrete with
corrugated steel. On the south face is a seven-foot door and a fixed
pane, six-lite window. The north face also contains a fixed-pane window.
On the upper level of each of the west and east faces is a chute used in
hay storage, and above the east chute is a nine-lite, fixed-pane window.
The interior portion of the barn's lower level displays a plank floor
and a log beam and plank ceiling, and is used for storage of tack and
grain.
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Northeast of the barn and southeast of storage building #2 is the
Rosencrans grave, enclosed by a pole fence. Within the enclosure is a
wooden marker denoting Rosencrans' name, title and 1ife dates.
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